
May 18, 2021 

Galina Burley 
Parks and Land Manager 
4700 NE 78th Street, Building E 
Vancouver,WA 98665 

Re: No Further Action Determination for Remedial Action Unit 3, Central Valley Floor 
and Associated Wetlands of the Camp Bonneville Army Reservation Facility.  

• Site Name: US ARMY Camp Bonneville RAU-3
• Site Address: 23201 NE Pluss Rd, Vancouver, WA 98682
• Facility Site ID No.: 5125990
• Cleanup Site ID No.: 2216

Dear Galina Burley: 

Thank you for providing Ecology with the opportunity to review the Site Specific Final Report, 
Munitions and Explosives of Concern, Remedial Action Unit 3, Central Valley Floor and 
Associated Wetlands (CVFAW), Former Camp Bonneville Army Reservation, Vancouver, 
Washington. The report was prepared by Weston Solutions, Inc., and submitted to Ecology by 
Dwight Gemar, PE and Principal Project Manager for Weston Solutions, Inc. 

The CVFAW is comprised of 329 acres in the Central Valley Floor and 120 acres in the 
Associated Wetlands, totaling 449 acres. The work performed during Phase I included the 
removal of surface and subsurface munitions and explosives of concern (MEC), material 
potentially presenting an explosive hazard (MPPEH), munitions debris and other materials 
documented as safe items, small arms, and all other metallic items to clear anomaly locations to a 
depth of 14 inches below ground surface within the Central Valley Floor and Associated 
Wetlands.  

The CVFAW was partitioned into a total of 2,241 100-foot grids (including partial boundary 
grids). A total of 43 full grids were cleared using DGM survey techniques, 118 full grids cleared 
using a mechanized excavation and screening process, and 2,066 grids cleared using analog 
”mag and dig” methods. The remaining 14 grids consisting of approximately two acres were not 
cleared; three grids were inaccessible due to steep terrain, and 11 grids are part of an active 
training range currently used by the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 
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A total of 515 MEC and MPPEH items were recovered within the CVFAW boundary during the 
clearance activities, to include artillery projectiles, rockets, mortars, grenades, pyrotechnics, 
training devices, and fuzes. Munitions constituents including one pound of trinitrotoluene (TNT), 
one pound of 2.75-inch rocket propellant, and seven pounds of bulk high explosives were 
recovered. All recovered munitions debris was 100 percent inspected by unexploded ordnance 
personnel and classified as material documented as safe (MDAS) or nonmunitions scrap. MDAS 
was shipped off site for demilitarization and scrap metal was recycled off site. 
 
The MEC and MPPEH clearance requirements for the CVFAW are described in the following 
documents: 
 

• Environmental Services Cooperative Agreement Number W912DY-11-2-0337 between 
the USACE and Clark County (USACE, 2011) 

• Remediation Agreement between Clark County Washington and WESTON (Clark 
County Washington, 2012) including Change Order No. 1 

• Amended PPCD No. 06-2-05340-4 (WDOE and Clark County Superior Court, 2012) 
• Final Cleanup Action Plan (CAP) for Remedial Action Unit (RAU) 3 (Bonneville 

Conservation Restoration and Renewal Team, LLC [BCRRT], 2010) 

The planning information for conducting the MEC clearance activities are described in the 
following documents: 
 

• Final Work Plan for RAU 3 (WESTON, 2012a) 
• Addendum to the Final Work Plan for RAU 3 (WESTON, 2013) 
• Explosives Safety Submission (WESTON, 2012b) 
• Explosives Safety Submission, Amendment 1 (WESTON, 2014a) 
• Explosives Safety Submission, Amendment 1, Correction 1 (WESTON, 2014b) 
• Explosives Safety Submission, Amendment 2 (WESTON, 2015) 

 
Based on Ecology’s review of the Site-Specific Final Report and the above listed supporting 
documents, Ecology has determined that the remedial actions performed at the Site are sufficient 
to meet the requirements contained in Model Toxics Control Act (MTCA), and its implementing 
regulations, 10 U.S.C. § 101(e) (5) (A) through (C), RCW 70.105D.020 (7) and WAC 173-303-
040, for characterizing and addressing military munitions at the Site.  
 
Therefore, Ecology is issuing this determination that no further remedial action is necessary at 
the Remedial Action Unit 3, Central Valley Floor and Associated Wetlands under MTCA.  
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A copy of the Original Restrictive Covenant filed with the deed of the property (Exhibit C of 
Quit Claim Deed, 2006) as part of the Environmental Protection Provisions for the Site is 
attached to this letter. Clark County shall identify any new restrictions or appropriate 
modifications to the original Restrictive Covenant based on most-updated site information and 
remediation results that are specific to RAU3. Updated covenant specific to RAU 3 shall be 
reviewed and must be approved by Ecology. If any part of this Restrictive Covenant is violated, 
then this determination will automatically be rendered null and void and further remedial action 
may be required in the RAU 3, Central Valley Floor and Associated Wetlands areas. Based on 
this no further action determination, Ecology will update the status of the Site on its Hazardous 
Site List (HSL) database. 
 
This no further action determination does not apply to any other release or potential release of 
any contaminant that may impact any other portion of any property impacted by this Site, or any 
other property owned or operated by Clark County.  
 
Please note that this determination is based solely on the information contained in the documents 
listed above. Therefore if any of the information contained in those documents is materially false 
or misleading, then this determination will automatically be rendered null and void, and further 
remedial action may be required at the Site.  
 
The state, Ecology and its officers and employees make no guarantees or assurances by 
providing this determination, and no cause of action against the state, Ecology or its officers or 
employees may arise from any act or omission in making this determination.  
 
If you have any questions regarding this determination, please contact me at (360) 407-6487, or 
ronnie.johnson@ecy.wa.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Ronnie Johnson 
Munitions Expert 
Toxic Cleanup Program 
 








































































